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house was established in 18470y the senior member of the firm, on East Water
street, & few blooks south of their present location, to which removal was made in
April, 1874, Their building fronts 40 feet on East Water street, extends 100 feat
to the rear, and rissa three stories above the basement. The fiest floor iz devoted to
their rotail trade, with office in the rear; the second floor, to the wholesale depart-
ment; and the third, to storing, the binding and manofacturing. The basement
is their reeeiving and shipping reom.  The entire foree in the house numbers twenty-
wight, and two salesmen are kept constantly upon the road. The present members
uFtha firm are J. B. Hoeger and J. A. Hosgor, his son.

. B HOEGER ki & native of Germany, and bas beon a resddent ol this city sinee 1547, a8 which time be
estabibished his business.  His family residenes bas Mo, 274 Tenth sieeet,

1. A HOEGER is a native of Germany, eame 14 Milwankes with bis farher, a1 which nkme he was & snall
boy. He was edncated im the schoals of this sy, aed wEs beed 10 beiiaess (a ks foher's bouse, ind became
& membser of the firm in 1861, Reudenss is on 1he carner of Geand avesne aed Fifteenb smesd.

West § Company, wholesale and rotail booksellers and stationers, and blank-
book manufacturers, Nos. 347-34% East Water street.  This house was established
in 1838, by 5. C. Weat, on the corner of Michigan sireet snd East Water, and be-
eame West & Company, in 1860, by the addition of H. H. West to the firm.
Three years later, 3. C. West retived, and H. H. West became the head of the
housa of which be is still the senior.  After two or three changes of location the
basiness was established in its presont quarters in 1575, Their building fronts 40
teer on East Water, runs 110 feet in the rear, and rises three stories above the base-
ment, The first floor is opeapied as salesroom and office, the second foor is devered
o the manufateure of blank books, the thivd foor is wsed ws a sworergom, and the
basement for packing and storage.  They keep two salesmeon constantly on the road,
and a house force of nine, execlusive of the manufagtory, which gives em loyment
to twentysthree operatives.  The sales of the house average from $l£’r. 0 to
#150,000 annually. The present members of the fiem are H. H, Weat and Sidney
H. Cole.

H. H. WEST is a mamive of Connecticut. e came 1o this city in 1849, and previous | beeoming &
membee of 1he hrm of West & Co, in tB6o, was engaged in the grocery teade.  He has & wife 2nd three chil-
dren, and reildes &l No. 2op Ninth sareet.

SIDNEY H. COLE b o natlve of New York, He came 1o Milwaakee in 1873, enitered the brm of which
ke ix now jenier parner, & clesk, and fwo years later was admitted to partnership.  He married biss Adells
L. Wiat, danghicr of H. I Wesi, in 1874, They have two children, and reside al Mo, 3136 Wells stroet.

GEORGE HRUMDER, pablisher and wholesale and retail bock-seller, bookbinder, statiomer and pristes,
Mos, 355 sad 188 West Water stress. This is the lsrgest Gevman book.publishing hosse in che city. M

irade feom 1858 15 1864, when he commenced his provest basiness.  He first atarted at Mo, 306 Wet Waer
streel . bl @ore room being requined for the coastantly incressing baiknes, he d the p 1 =
st Men. 286 and 288 West Water street, having all the conventences requived.  Mr. Hrussder is alio yublisher
of 1he Cermamia (weekly), Sewtecder Folbibiad {weekly), Maurfrmnd (weekly), and Home Library i ql-ll'ﬂ'ﬁ
pablication) ; In addition to which, schosl books asd oiber works are printed and publisked by s, Abost
sty bamds are engaged im the miablishment, besides wraveling agents, asd cihers, in varicss parté o
EMLBLTF.

B. Locwenbach % Son, printers and publishers, No. 516 Chestnut street ; b
ness sstablished in 1870, by B. Loewenbach, and conducted by him until 1876,
his son, Hugo Lﬂcwunbuf. was admilted as a partier.  The firm publish th

lowing papera: Der Hermann's Soln, Unser Blatt, Wisconsin Advocate {
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Bramder s & native of Germasy, bomn in 183g; came lo Milwsukee in 1847 and worked at the carpenisr’s |




